4/18/2025

To: Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

USA

Ref: Class Il Permissive Change

FCC ID: 2A0L2-PO100HF

Dear Sir or Madam,

The reason for the request of this change is to address the integration of the module into a
portable host device PO100HFW1AOQO that includes adding a new antenna.

Only the Wi-Fi portion of the module will be used in the end product with the new antenna, the
Bluetooth (Classic and BLE) functionality of the module will be disabled.

The end product also contains a Qorvo Module DWM-3001C (FCC ID: 2A35D-DWM3001) which
is using its UWB Technology on CH9 for Location Tracking and the BLE Radio for firmware
updates. Both radios meet the SAR exemption requirements (UWB < 1 mW, BLE 1.0375 mW).

Sincerely,
B

Brandon Ayers
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